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Thanks, Greg. 

 

"Argos drifterbots" ? 

 

I'm working with Richard Mannix of NOAA General Council, and Jana  

Goldman of NOAA Public Affairs (OAR), who are actively responding to this. 

 

     Best, 

     Rick 

 

On 10/17/2012 02:06 PM, Gregory Johnson wrote: 

> 

> 

> Begin forwarded message: 

> 

>> *From: *Roberta Hamme <rhamme@uvic.ca <mailto:rhamme@uvic.ca>> 

>> *Date: *October 17, 2012 11:01:14 AM PDT 

>> *To: *Gregory Johnson <Gregory.C.Johnson@noaa.gov  

>> <mailto:Gregory.C.Johnson@noaa.gov>>, Elizabeth Steffen  

>> <elsteffen@gmail.com <mailto:elsteffen@gmail.com>> 

>> *Subject: **Haida iron fertilization experiment* 

>> 

>> Dear Greg, 

>> 

>> You may already by inundated by this, but I thought you might like to  

>> have this "document" if you don't already.  They claim that NOAA  

>> loaned them 20 Argo floats for the project.  I assume they are just  

>> claiming all the floats already in the general vicinity. 

>> 

>> cheers, Roberta 



>> 

>> Begin forwarded message: 

>> 

> 

> 

>> 

>> --  

>> Roberta Hamme - (250) 472-4014 

>> rhamme@uvic.ca <mailto:rhamme@uvic.ca>, http://web.uvic.ca/~rhamme/  

>> <http://web.uvic.ca/%7Erhamme/> 

>> 

>> 

>> 

> 

 

 


